
From: Janecek, Jeffrey
To: DeLeon, Wendy; Andel, Danelle
Cc: Clayton, Jacob; Vogler, Mark
Subject: FW: March 24th Streambank Restoration Course in Vicksburg, MS
Date: Thursday, March 13, 2025 2:45:53 PM

Wendy & Danelle,
Following up on our conversation, here’s the email with some additional explanation regarding the

March 24th USACE PROSPECT 285 Training in Vicksburg, MS being cancelled.  Let us know if we need
to take any action to rescind the approval that went through Commissioners Court.

Thanks,
Jeff J.
FBCDD
 

From: Haring, Christopher P CIV USARMY CEERD-CHL (USA) <Christopher.P.Haring@usace.army.mil>
Sent: Thursday, March 13, 2025 12:28 PM
To: Janecek, Jeffrey <Jeffrey.Janecek@fortbendcountytx.gov>; Levi Hein <lhein@halff.com>;
Tehrani, Michael <mtehrani@Huitt-Zollars.com>; agazerzadeh@huitt-zollars.com
Cc: Clayton, Jacob <Jacob.Clayton@fortbendcountytx.gov>; May, David P CIV USARMY CEERD-CHL
(USA) <David.P.May@usace.army.mil>
Subject: RE: March 24th Streambank Restoration Course in Vicksburg, MS
 
Hi All,
 
Unfortunately, I have bad news!  Because of the recent travel restrictions (next 30
days), USACE-HQ has cancelled the upcoming Prospect #285 course in Vicksburg,
MS.  I am working on rescheduling the course (assuming travel is restored) for some
time in September but do not have a final date yet.  The course will also be offered
next year the weeks of October 20th, 2025 and March 23rd, 2026.
 
I am really sorry for the inconvenience, hopefully the rescheduled date will workout for
the group to participate at a later date!
 
Have a great rest of the day!
 
Christopher Haring, PhD
River Engineering Branch
Coastal and Hydraulics Lab
Engineer Research and Development Center
815-985-6372 (cell)
 
 
From: Janecek, Jeffrey <Jeffrey.Janecek@fortbendcountytx.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2025 8:19 AM
To: Levi Hein <lhein@halff.com>; Tehrani, Michael <mtehrani@Huitt-Zollars.com>;
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agazerzadeh@huitt-zollars.com
Cc: Clayton, Jacob <Jacob.Clayton@fortbendcountytx.gov>; Haring, Christopher P CIV USARMY
CEERD-CHL (USA) <Christopher.P.Haring@usace.army.mil>; May, David P CIV USARMY CEERD-CHL
(USA) <David.P.May@usace.army.mil>
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] RE: March 24th Streambank Restoration Course in Vicksburg, MS
 
Good morning all,
Chris Haring shared the attached agenda and link to his website with additional details
about our upcoming USACE PROSPECT #285 Streambank Erosion & Protection in
Vicksburg, MS in late March.  
 
https://www.erdc.usace.army.mil/Media/Fact-Sheets/Fact-Sheet-Article-
View/Article/476713/systems-approach-to-stream-bed-and-bank-erosion-control-training/
 
Thanks Chris! 
 
Everyone - reach out if you have any questions.

Thanks,
 
Jeffrey T. Janecek, P.E., C.F.M.
Fort Bend County Drainage District
(281) 342-2863
 
 
 

From: Janecek, Jeffrey 
Sent: Friday, February 21, 2025 2:51 PM
To: Haring, Christopher P CIV USARMY CEERD-CHL (USA) <Christopher.P.Haring@usace.army.mil>;
May, David P CIV USARMY CEERD-CHL (US) <David.P.May@usace.army.mil>; Levi Hein
<lhein@halff.com>; Tehrani, Michael <mtehrani@Huitt-Zollars.com>; agazerzadeh@huitt-
zollars.com
Cc: Clayton, Jacob <Jacob.Clayton@fortbendcountytx.gov>
Subject: March 24th Streambank Restoration Course in Vicksburg, MS
 
Good afternoon,
We wanted to send an email connecting our USACE-ERDC contacts with the (5) local Texas attendees

planning to make the trip to Vicksburg, MS for the March 24th Streambank Restoration Training. 
 
Chris Haring & David May are with the USACE and will be leading the course.  They can hopefully
help answer any questions you may have about the upcoming training, accommodations in
Vicksburg, address for the training, anything we need to bring, etc…
 
The 5 attendees making the trip out from Texas are:
Jacob Clayton & Jeff Janecek – Fort Bend County Drainage District
Mike Tehrani & Afshin Gazerzadeh – Huitt Zollars 
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Levi Hein  - Halff Associates
 
The training is scheduled to run from Monday, March 24th – Friday, 28th and the USACE guys have
passed along there should be no need to formally register or cost associated with the training.   A
course description can be found at this link:
ULC Course 285 Description U. S. Army Corps of Engineers Learning Center
 
Please let us know if you have any questions or additional information to share about the trip. 
We’re looking forward to, and appreciate, the opportunity provided by the USACE to let us
participate and learn!

Thanks,
 
Jeffrey T. Janecek, P.E., C.F.M.
Fort Bend County Drainage District
(281) 342-2863
 
 
 

CAUTION:

This email originated from outside of the organization.
'Christopher.P.Haring@usace.army.mil' Do not click links, open attachments, or respond
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. Please forward suspicious
emails to the IT Service Desk.
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From: Clayton, Jacob
To: Andel, Danelle
Subject: FW: Your Reservation Has Been Canceled
Date: Monday, March 17, 2025 10:14:31 AM

Good morning Danelle,
 
Below is the cancellation email.
 
Thank you,
 
 
Jacob Clayton, P.G., C.F.M.
Fort Bend County Drainage District
281-342-2863
 
 
 
 
From: Jacob Clayton <jakeclayton5@gmail.com> 
Sent: Monday, March 17, 2025 10:13 AM
To: Clayton, Jacob <Jacob.Clayton@fortbendcountytx.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Your Reservation Has Been Canceled
 
 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Wyndham <wyndhamhotels&resorts@emails.wyndhamhotels.com>
Date: Fri, Mar 14, 2025 at 4:09 PM
Subject: Your Reservation Has Been Canceled
To: <jakeclayton5@gmail.com>
 
We’re sorry to hear that you’ve canceled your stay.

Jacob Clayton
Join Wyndham Rewards Now!

 

Jacob, Your Reservation Has Been Canceled
If this cancellation was made in error, please contact the hotel directly.

 

Mulberry, a Wyndham Hotel
1310 Mulberry Street, Vicksburg, MS 39180 US (601) 301 2500 (601) 301 2500

Cancellation Number: 92095EE003073X



Reservation Details
1 Room(s) / 5 Night(s) 
2 Queen Beds, Non-Smoking

Number of Guests 
1 Adult(s) / 0 Child(ren)

Check-In 
MAR 23, 2025

Checkout 
MAR 28, 2025

 

Wyndham Hotels & Resorts

 

To view our privacy notice, click here. 

Please do not reply to this email. Replies to this email will not be responded to or read. 

If you have any questions, suggestions or comments for Wyndham, please send a message to Guest Services. 

If you prefer, you may send your unsubscribe request to: 
Wyndham Hotels & Resorts, LLC 

22 Sylvan Way 
Parsippany, NJ, 07054 

Attn: Privacy Lead - Opt Outs 

© 2025 Wyndham Hotel Group, LLC. All rights reserved. All hotels independently owned and operated with the exception of a
limited number of hotels managed by an affiliate of the company. 

Email ID: 5136B509891760 

202503_WY_HR_Cancellation_Trigger

HOTELS BY WYNDHAM



Registry Collection Hotels Wyndham Grand Dolce Hotels and Resorts Esplendor Boutique Hotels Dazzler Hotels Wyndham Waterwalk Extended Stay Vienna House

TRYP by Wyndham Trademark Hotel Collections Wyndham Alltra La Quinta Wingate by Wyndham Wyndham Garden Hawthorn Suites by Wyndham AmericInn

> 

Baymont

> 

Ramada Worldwide

> 

Microtel by Wyndham

> 

Days Inn

> 

Super 8

> 

Howard Johnson

> 

Travelodge

VACATION RENTALS, CLUB RESORTS & CONDOS

Vacasa

CAESARS REWARDS

Caesars Harrah's Horseshoe Eldorado Tropicana Flamingo The Cromwell

Silver Legacy The Linq Paris planet hollywood Harveys Circus Circus Isle Nobu Hotel





SCHEDULE OF INSTRUCTION-PROSPECT #285 
COURSE TITLE: 

Streambank Erosion and 
Protection 

LOCATION (CITY/STATE): 
Vicksburg, Mississippi 

INCLUSIVE DATES: 
March  24-28, 2025 

GROUP: 
U.S. Army Corps of Engineers 

CONFERENCE ROOM: ERDC 
Coastal & Hydraulics Lab 
Curtiss Conf Rm

DAY/TIME TO FROM SUBJECT REFERENCE INSTRUCTOR 
Monday 
24 March 

8:00 9:00 I. ORIENTATION AND GENERAL
INFORMATION

A. Opening Announcements
B. Registration
C. After-Class Activity
D. Course Objectives & Overview
E. PRETEST
F. BREAK
G. Biographical Sketches of Instructors
H. Sources of Info & Web Sites
I. Student & Teacher Introductions

Tab A/Tab B 

Haring 

Carrillo 

II. OVERVIEW OF STREAM
PROCESSES

9:00 9:45 
A.)  Fundamentals of Fluvial 
Geomorphology & Channel Stability 

Tab C & WES 
STREAM 
MANUAL, Ch. 
2, P. 3-30 

Biedenharn 

9:45 10:00 BREAK 

10:00 10:45 B.)  Channel Evolution Model (CEM) 
Tab D & WES 
STREAM 
MANUAL, Ch. 
2-3, CEM Ref

Haring 

10:45 11:30 C.) Geomorphic Assessments 
Tab E & WES 
STREAM 
MANUAL,  
Ch. 2 

Biedenharn 

11:30 12:30 LUNCH 

II. STREAM PROCESSES - Continued

12:30 1:00 D.) Bayou Pierre Field Sites: Introduction TBD Haring 

1:00 2:00 E.)  Travel to Bayou Pierre Field Site All 

2:00 5:00 F.) Field Site Investigation and return to 
ERDC-CHL 

All 



SCHEDULE OF INSTRUCTION-PROSPECT #285 
COURSE TITLE: 

Streambank Erosion and 
Protection 

LOCATION (CITY/STATE): 
Vicksburg, Mississippi 

INCLUSIVE DATES: 
March 24-28, 2025 

GROUP: 
U.S. Army Corps of Engineers 

CONFERENCE ROOM: ERDC 
Coastal & Hydraulics Lab
Curtiss Conf Rm 

DAY/TIME TO FROM   SUBJECT REFERENCE INSTRUCTOR 
Tuesday 
25 March 8:00 8:10 Announcements & Field trip schedule Haring 

III. STREAMBANK PROTECTION
MEASURES:

8:10 9:00 A.) Streambank Protection Measures Pt-1 Tab G & WES 
STREAM 
MANUAL, Ch. 
6, 7 & 8  

Haring 

9:15 10:00 B.)  Streambank Protection Measures Pt 2 Tab G Haring 

10:00 10:15 BREAK 
10:15 11:00 C.) Natural Energy Dissipation in Streams Tab I Haring 

11:00 11:45 D.) Bioengineering Stabilization Methods Tab J & WES 
STREAM 
MANUAL, Ch. 
5, P 107-140 

Haring 

11:45 12:45 LUNCH 
IV. FIELD SITE ANALYSIS-“Get to
know your stream through field visits”

12:45 1:15 A.)  Problem Statements & Team 
Breakouts 

All Team 
Leaders 

1:15 5:00 
B.)  Teams Travel to Field Site, Work 
on Assigned Field Problem Exercise  
Team 1:  System-Wide Stabilization with 
Emphasis on Regional Sediment 
Management 

Tab K Biedenharn 

Tab K MVK Team 2:  Section 14 Project

Team 3:  Low-Cost, Innovative, 
NNBF Channel Stabilization Tab K Haring 

Team 4:  Geotechnical 
Considerations Project 

Tab K Spoor 



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

Wednesday 
26 March 

8:00 8:10 Announcements, Session Critique, 
Questions 

Haring 

III. STREAMBANK PROTECTION
MEASURES  (Continued)

8:10 9:00 
C.)  General Bank Stabilization & Riprap 
Design  

Tab L & WES 
STREAM 
MANUAL-
App A, EM 
1110-2-1601 

Haring 

9:00 9:15 BREAK 

9:15 10:15 D.) Modeling Methods Tab M 
Sharp 

V. GENERAL CONSIDERATIONS FOR
STREAMBANK PROTECTION

10:15 11:15 E) The Shape of the Channel Tab N & WES 
STREAM 
MANUAL 
Ch.2 

Haring 

11:15 12:15 LUNCH 

IV. FIELD SITE ANALYSIS
(Continued)

12:15 12:30 All Teams meet in CHL Conference Room All Team Leaders 

12:30 5:00 Teams Work on Assigned Field Problem 
Exercise and Prepare Presentation 



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

CONFERENCE ROOM: 
ERDC Coastal & Hydraulics Lab
Curtiss Conf Rm

DAY/TIME TO FROM SUBJECT REFERENCE INSTRUCTOR 
Thursday 
27 March 

8:00 8:10 Announcements, Session Critique, 
Questions 

Haring 

III. STREAMBED PROTECTION
MEASURES

8:10 9:15 
E.) Grade Control Alternatives Tab O & WES 

STREAM  MANUAL, 
Chapter 12 

Haring 

9:15 10:00 F.) Watershed Sediment Continuity 
& Introduction to the SIAM  1-D 
Sediment 

Tab P 
Biedenharn 

10:00 10:15 BREAK 

10:15 11:30 
G.) Dikes, Retards, Windrow, and 
Trenchfill Revetment Designs 

Tab Q & WES 
STREAM MANUAL, 
Ch. 7, Pg. 185-191 Ch. 
8, Pg. 233-237 & 257-
263 

Berrios-
Williamson 

11:30 12:15 H.) Goal & Function Based Designs Tab R Haring 

12:15 1:15 LUNCH 

VII. TEAM PRESENTATIONS
AND DISCUSSION

1:15 1:45 A.) Team Presentation General 
Rules-Teams Organized 

Haring 
Team Leads 

1:45 2:15 B.)  Team Presentation 
2:15 2:30 C.)  Comments & Open Discussion 
2:30 3:00 D.) Team Presentation 
3:00 3:15 E. ) Comments & Open Discussion
3:15 3:45 F. ) Team Presentation
3:45 4:00 G.)  Comments & Open Discussion 
4:00 4:15 BREAK 
4:15 5:00 H.) All Team Discussion 



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

Friday 
28 March 

7:50 8:00 Announcements Haring 

V. GENERAL CONSIDERATIONS
FOR STREAMBANK PROTECTION

8:00 8:45 
A.) Model Reservoirs, Sediment, and 
System-wide Considerations Tab S Dahl 

8:45 9:15 B.) Proprietary Bank Stabilization 
Methods Tab T 

Haring 

9:15 9:30 Break 

9:30 10:00 D.) District Projects: Questions/Case 
Studies All 

10:00 12:00 IX. CLOSING

A. Instructor Critiques
B. Post Test
C. Post Test Review
D. Closing Remarks

2-Pocket Folder
2-Pocket Folder

Haring 
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